

LRC package - OESP DRAFT

From: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 13 Jan 2018 08:25:19 -0500
Attachments: reg2017 0631 e08 - OESP - CONFIDENTIAL DRAFT.DOCX (94.72 kB); 2018_01_08-OESP_MinistryApprovalForm_V8.doc (238.59 kB); 2018-01-08-OESP_PRIA_v8.doc (254.46 kB); 2018-01-11-OESP_Communications_Plan_Snapshot_Working_Draft_Comms_Approve....doc (77.31 kB)

Deputy,

Attached is the draft package for the OESP LRC Item. The reg is not complete and LSB is making final changes, but CO has been pushing for us to share draft materials in order to stay on the Jan LRC agenda. Attached are:

- 1) Draft Reg
- 2) Ministry form
- 3) PRIA
- 4) Comms Snapshot

OK to share with MO/CO as draft?